

PRESTON QUICK

CONTACT



913.638.0574



quick.preston@yahoo.com



14720 S. Homestead Dr. Olathe, KS. 66062

CREDENTIALS & LICENSURE

AANPBC - FNP (prospective 2019)

Kansas State Nursing License ● Exp 2021

Missouri State Nursing License ● Exp 2021

ACLS • TNCC

PALS • ENPC

NIHSS • BLS

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Highly motivated, energetic, and creative Nursing Professional, former Paramedic, and Graduate Student (FNP cohort December 2019) with more than a decade of clinical leadership experience that demonstrates the ability to provide extraordinary quality, evidence-based care in both emergency medical and trauma settings. Superb time management, problem solving, organizational and decision-making skills utilized to excel in fast-paced, high-pressure settings as well as the ability to adapt quickly to changing priorities. In addition, networks remarkably within a team to form outstanding relationships that facilitate an exceptional level of care.

EXPERIENCE

REGISTERED NURSE/CHARGE RN

HCA | OVERLAND PARK REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER | 2016-Current

Exhibit a high level of confidence and adaptability delivering emergency treatment; triage patients, dispense medications, administer treatments, provide IV administration and fluid therapy, and collaborate with a multi-disciplinary clinical team to ensure optimum results.

- Nurse of the Year nominee within first 6 months of hire; notably, when Preston is working, the department has experienced zero non-DNR deaths for over 24 months.
- Organized, critical thinker and preceptor that leads, educates, and role models with self-confidence and wisdom.

REGISTERED NURSE/CHARGE RN

HCA | EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT OF BROOKSIDE | 08/2015-05/2016

Delivered critical care and clinical leadership in the emergency department; utilizing trauma skills to easily acclimate to changing priorities while utilizing professional and friendly bedside manner.

- Earned reputation as flexible team member and empathetic care provider, willing to assist where needed to facilitate positive health outcomes.
- Recognized for serving as consistent patient advocate, communicating compassionately and effectively with patients and families.

PARAMEDIC/LIEUTENANT

MED-ACT | JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS | 01/2006-12/2015

Daily operational oversight with responsibility to supervise, train, mentor, and monitor the performance of field personnel; conduct and direct emergency scene management, act as BLS instructor to ancillary personnel, and ensure that fleet meets all maintenance, safety, and relative regulatory standards.

- Promoted to Lieutenant in 2009 as youngest lieutenant in MEDACT history at the time; all tutored associates eventually promoted to officer positions.
- Continually received ratings on annual reviews of "significantly exceeding expectations" on all but one evaluation.

EXPERTISE

Core Measures Health Literacy Trauma Nursing Critical Thinking

Infection Control
Patient Education

Time Management

Clinical Operations

Patient Assessments

Therapeutic Care Plans

Leadership & Mentoring

JCAHO/HIPAA Compliance

Emergency Room Operations Cross Cultural Communication

ACHIEVEMENT

HONORS SOCIETY

Sigma Theta Tau 2018 - Current

PRESIDENTS HONOR ROLL

2014-2017

NURSE OF THE YEAR NOMINEE

2016

ZERO (NON-DNR) EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT DEATHS

2017-CURRENT

INTERESTS

Music

Traveling

Life Hacks

Basketball

Movies/TV

New Technologies

Professional Football

LANGUAGE

English

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Nursing - Family Nurse Practitioner

Research College of Nursing/Rockhurst University Kansas City, Missouri 2019

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of Kansas Kansas City, Kansas 2017

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing

Hutchinson Community College Hutchinson, Kansas 2014

Associate of Applied Science - Paramedic

Johnson County Community College Overland Park, Kansas 2006

CLINICAL SITES & PRECEPTORS

Ransom Memorial Hospital/Advent Health

Ottawa, Kansas Stacie Kelly, APRN/Kelsey Lewis, APRN

Overland Park Regional Medical Center - Emergency Department

Overland Park, Kansas Ashley Kush, FNP

Pediatric Professional Association

Overland Park, Kansas Barry Broeckelman, MD

Midwest Women's Healthcare Specialists

Belton, Missouri Michaela Galimba, CNM/FNP

REFERENCES

STACIE KELLY - FNP

Ottawa Family Health skelly@ransom.org

ASHLEY KUSH - FNP

OPRMC ED ashleykush@gmail.com

HEATHER CLAYTON

Emergency Services Director OPRMC heather.clayton@hcamidwest.com

NIC WEBB - DNP

Clinical Coordinator Research College of Nursing fnpmontgomery@gmail.com